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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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S
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: September 22, 2015 (B of T) Date: October 1, 2015
TITLE: PC 15-21; 611 E. Butterfield Road — Sam’s Club
SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development &w
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner requests that the Village grant approval of a major plat

of resubdivision, map amendment (rezoning), and a conditional use for a planned development
with companion conditional uses, deviations, and variations.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 5-0.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date

)
Village Manager X (%&LO/M % /(’ v Civ Date ?{/ it ,// "

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




